R			Form Approved					
Public reporting burden for this	collection of information is esti	mated to average 1 hour per resp	onse, including the time for revie	wing instructions, se	arching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the			
data needed, and completing a this burden to Department of D 4302. Respondents should be valid OMB control number. PL	nd reviewing this collection of i efense, Washington Headquar aware that notwithstanding an EASE DO NOT RETURN YOU	nformation. Send comments rega ters Services, Directorate for Infoi y other provision of law, no person IR FORM TO THE ABOVE ADDR	arding this burden estimate or any rmation Operations and Reports (n shall be subject to any penalty f RESS.	y other aspect of this (0704-0188), 1215 J or failing to comply	collection of information, including suggestions for reducing efferson Davis Highway, Suite 1204, Arlington, VA 22202- with a collection of information if it does not display a currently			
1. REPORT DATE (DD 15-03-2011	- <i>MM</i> -YYYY) F	2. REPORT TYPE Proceedings		3 24	. DATES COVERED (From - To) -08-2010 to 26-08-2010			
4. TITLE AND SUBTIT	LE			5	a. CONTRACT NUMBER			
Proceedings of	the 2010 AFMS	Medical Resear	ch Symposium. V	Volume	b. GRANT NUMBER			
2. Operational a			Fresentations	5				
				J	C. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER			
6. AUTHOR(S)				5	d. PROJECT NUMBER			
Welford C. Robe	erts, Ph.D. (Edit	or)		5	e. TASK NUMBER			
				5	5f WORK UNIT NUMBER			
				5				
7. PERFORMING ORG	ANIZATION NAME(S)	AND ADDRESS(ES)		8	PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT			
9. SPONSORING / MO	NITORING AGENCY N	AME(S) AND ADDRES	S(ES)	1	0. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S)			
US Air Force	General							
AF/SG9S	General			1	1. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT			
5201 Leesburg Pike Falls Church, VA 2204	41				NUMBER(S)			
12. DISTRIBUTION / A		IENT						
Approved for Pu	ıblic Release; d	istribution is unlir	nited					
13. SUPPLEMENTARY	NOTES							
14. ABSTRACT								
The U.S. Air Force Medical Service presented the fifth annual Air Force Medical Research Symposium coordinated by the Air Force Medical Support Agency's Research and Development Division (AFMSA/SGRS). The symposium was held 24-26 August 2010 at the Doubletree Hotel Washington DC – Crystal City, Arlington, VA. The symposium featured two half-days of plenary sessions, one and a half days of scientific presentations, and a poster session. It was organized into four tracks to include: Operational & Medical, Enroute Care, Force Health Protection, and Nursing. These proceedings are organized into five volumes to include one that provides a general overview and all presentation and poster abstracts; the other four each address a specific track. Volume 2 contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Operational & Medical Track.								
15. SUBJECT TERMS								
US Air Ford	ce, Medica	I Service, M	edical Rese	earch, (Operational Medicine			
16. SECURITY CLASS	IFICATION OF:		17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT	18. NUMBER OF PAGES	19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Nereyda Sevilla			
a. REPORT	b. ABSTRACT	c. THIS PAGE	SAR	158	19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)			
U	U	U			703-681-6383			

Proceedings of the 2010 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 2. Operational & Medical Track Abstracts and Presentations



7 olume 2 of 5

Proceedings of the 2010 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 2. Operational & Medical Track Abstracts and Presentations

Edited by: Dr. Welford C. Roberts



Held 24-26 August 2010 at the DoubleTree Hotel Washington DC – Crystal City 300 Army Navy Drive Arlington, VA 22202



Table of Contents

Subject	Page Number
Introduction	1
Attenuation of Altitude De-acclimatization/Neocytolysis with Exercise Intervention	2
Impact of Alternating Days of Intermittent Hypoxic Exposure (IHE) on Physical and Performance	l Cognitive 10
AFRRI's history, mission, and current research and education programs	
A Model Graduate Medical Education Military Unique Training Program	
An Overview of Combat Wound Initiative Program and Biosurveillance Efforts at A Institute of Pathology	rmed Forces
Glucose Control in Critically Ill Adults at a Military Hospital	
Management and Treatment of Pediatric Obesity in a Military Outpatient Setting	71
Budget Impact Analysis of Bariatric Surgery for Morbid Obesity	
Pilot Study of A Diabetes Prevention Program in A Military Community	
Decreased Blood Glucose Levels among Metformin Dependent Diabetics Undergoin Oxygen Treatment	ng Hyperbaric 95
Team Based Approach to Diabetes Care	101
The Effect of Special Duty Subpopulations on the Prevalence of Secretive Behaviors	s in the USAF 111
The Association between Mental Health and Cigarette Smoking in Active Duty Mili	tary Members 120
The Association between Mental Health and Hypertension in the 2005 DoD Populat	ion Survey 130
Psychosocial Stress of RPA Operators	
Multivariate Analysis of MAB-II and MicroCog Neuropsychological Screening in Rated USAF Pilots	
Risk of Prostate Cancer in USAF Aviators	



Proceedings of the 2010 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Introduction

The U.S. Air Force Medical Service presented the fifth annual Air Force Medical Research Symposium coordinated by the Air Force Medical Support Agency's Research and Development Division (AFMSA/SGRS). The symposium was held on 24-26 August 2010 in the Washington D.C. area at the Doubletree Hotel Washington DC – Crystal City in Arlington, VA. The symposium featured two half-days of plenary sessions, one and a half days of scientific presentations, and a poster session.

The symposium was organized into several tracks to include Operational & Medical, En-route Care, Force Health Protection, and Nursing, as follows:

- The Operational & Medical Track focused on patient care and treatment in garrison, expeditionary care during contingency operations, and enhancing performance of airman in challenging environments.
- The En-route Care Track addressed science and technology targeted at the continuum of care during transport from point of injury to definitive care to include medivac, aeromedical evacuation, critical care air transport, patient staging, and patient safety.
- The Force Health Protection Track focused on prevention of injury and illness and the early recognition or detection of emerging threats for in-garrison or deployed operations. Topics of interest include research in bio-surveillance, infectious disease, emerging threats (pandemic response), protective countermeasures, disaster response/consequence management, toxicology/health risks (e.g., particulates nanomaterials, radiation, etc.), monitoring disease trends, other areas of preventive medicine, public and environmental health relevant to the military workforce.
- The Nursing Track focused specifically on evidence based practice.

These proceedings are organized into five volumes, as follows:

- Volume 1. This volume is a general overview of the entire 2010 Air Force Medical Research Symposium and includes abstracts of all the oral presentations and posters. First presented is the symposium's opening plenary session, followed by the abstracts from the four technical tracks, and then the closing plenary session. The abstracts associated with the poster session are in the last section of these proceedings. The agenda for the overall symposium is in Appendix A, attendees are listed in Appendix B, and continuing education information is in Appendix C of this volume. Appendices D-L are copies of presentation slides from the plenary sessions.
- Volume 2. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Operational & Medical Track.
- Volume 3. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the En-route Care Track.
- Volume 4. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Force Health Protection Track.
- Volume 5. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Nursing Track.

Attenuation of Altitude De-acclimatization/Neocytolysis with Exercise Intervention

Human Performance Laboratory- United States Air Force Academy

Michael D. Brothers, Jeffery L. Nelson, James A. LaChapelle, Bryan S. Wynkoop, Cole R. Schindler, Elizabeth C. Grossmann, Tyner M. Apt, Erlyn R. Rudico, Laura Nelson, and Michael F. Zupan

INTRODUCTION: Astronauts and high-altitude (>4000m) residents experience neocytolysis—a rapid reduction in total hemoglobin mass (THM)—upon return to sea level (SL; <300m). Whether exercise intervention can mitigate this loss is unknown. PURPOSE: This study examined changes in THM among moderate altitude (MA; ~2210m) residents who completed various 'exercise prescriptions' during a three-week winter break spent at SL. Based on previous studies, we expected all subject's THM to decrease significantly; however, we hypothesized cadets performing high-intensity exercise would minimize THM loss. METHODS: Fifty three cadet subjects (39 male, 14 female) age 20.5 ± 1.5 years participated in the study. Each subject was scheduled for THM assessment using the optimized CO re-breathing protocol twice the month prior to departing for SL, and twice upon their first week returning to MA. Subjects were classified into one of three groups: 'control' (moderate exercise), 'interval' (high intensity), or 'endurance' (high volume). Statistical analysis consisted of 1-tailed independent sample and paired T-tests with p < 0.05. RESULTS: All subjects had a significant (p < 0.001) loss in THM over winter break, losing 3.7% (-28.3 \pm 29.3g) on average. The 'interval' group lost only 2.9% (-23.0 \pm 33.2g), while the 'control' group lost 4.9% (-37.3 \pm 27.0g), which neared statistical significance (p = 0.061). The 'endurance' group lost 3.3% (-25.1 \pm 26.7g; p < 0.1, compared to the 'control' group). CONCLUSIONS: All subjects' THM significantly decreased despite exercise intervention while at SL. However, exercise intervention attenuated THM loss, and the interval group's decrease neared statistical significance.







USAFA for analysis of long-term MA adaptation

- > Elevation = 2210m (7,250 feet)
- Freshman students from all over the world (SL & MA) arrive w/in 24-hour period & in-process the same day each summer
- > Unique, well-controlled military environment:
 - > Stringent physiological requirements for appointment
 - Limited travel away from USAFA until Thanksgiving (4-6 days) or Winter (2-3 week) break (+5.5 month chronic MA exposure, and effect of 3 wk sojoum to SL)
 - > Rigorous physical training/testing programs all 4 years
- "Family style" dining (near-identical diet)







Current Study Rationale

 Lengthy acclimatization time, but rapid deacclimatization suggests neocytolysis (the selective destruction of immature red blood cells)

Can SL-induced deacclimatization be attenuated with exercise?



Integrity - Service - Excellence



Methods: Subjects

- Subjects: 53 USAFA Cadets (39 males, 14 females) spending winter break at SL (< 300m)</p>
- Provided Exercise Log for winter break exercise documentation and specific exercise intervention (moderate/control, endurance, or interval) instructions

> Descriptive data:

÷			Descriptive data	ě	Methods: Cohorts
	All n=53 (39 m, 14 f)	Control n=17 (12 m, 5 f)	Inter n=1 (13 m,		
Age (yrs)	20.5 <u>+</u> 1.5	20.67 <u>+</u> 1.32	20.7 ±1.7		
Height (m)	1.74 <u>+</u> .08	1.75 <u>+</u> .10	1.7: <u>+</u> .06		
Weight (kg)	71.5 <u>+</u> 9.88	73.21 <u>+</u> 12.70	71.8 <u>+</u> 8.2		
BMI (kg/m²)	23.52 <u>+</u> 1.98	23.77 <u>+</u> 2.60	23.8 ±1.0		
	Integri	ty - Servic	e - Exce		



≻ Total Hemoglobin Mass (THM) assessed via

- Optimized CO Re-breathing Method (Schmidt & Prommer, EJAP 05)
- > Scheduled tests:
 - > 2x the mo prior to Winter Break > 2x within a wk of return from SL
- > Statistical analysis: RMANOVA / Student T-test



Optimized CO Re-breathing Method



Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence





Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence

Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence







9

Impact of Alternating Days of Intermittent Hypoxic Exposure (IHE) on Physical and Cognitive Performance

United States Air Force Academy- Alabama Department of Public Health (ADPH)

Michael F. Zupan, Monica S. Herrera, Lynette M. Lennemann, Julia N. McGregor and Thomas B. Walker

BACKGROUND: Unacclimatized military personnel rapidly deployed to moderate altitude (MA) (2750-3660m) environments are subject to physical and cognitive performance impairments. PURPOSE: The primary purpose of this study was to determine if alternating days of intermittent normobaric hypoxic exposures (IHE) for unacclimatized, sea-level residents works as a training strategy to minimize physical and cognitive impairments in battlefield airmen during MA deployments.

METHODS: We conducted a crossover style, randomized study to assess the efficacy of IHE on performance decrements. Baseline physical and cognitive tests were conducted at sea level (SL), normobaric hypoxic (NH), and hypobaric hypoxic (HH) environments. Subjects were randomly assigned to either five consecutive (C-IHE) or five alternating (A-IHE) days of IHE. All tests were repeated post-IHE exposure. Following a fourweek washout interval, all subjects repeated the process again under the opposite IHE exposure schedule. Intrasubject differences between training regimens (C-IHE vs. A-IHE) and the three environments (SL vs. NH vs. HH) were analyzed. RESULTS: Seven well-conditioned (VO2 max = 57 mL-1.Kg-1.min) male subjects (30.4 + 8.7 yrs) completed the study. Significant physiological differences (p<0.05) between SL and NH or HH were observed. There were significant differences at HH environment for anaerobic endurance distance (p=.01), but not VO2 max (p=.27), max HR (p=.21) between C-IHE and A-IHE training regimens. Analysis of cognitive and acute mountain sickness data is ongoing and will be reported at the Symposium. CONCLUSIONS: C-IHE may result in greater altitude adaptations than A-IHE allowing battlefield airmen to better prepare themselves for MA deployments.

This study was funded with a research grant provided by the Air Force Surgeon General Office and the Air Force Research Laboratory.





Integrity - Service - Excellence

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence









The primary purpose of this study was to determine if <u>alternating days</u> of intermittent normobaric hypoxic exposures (IHE) for a previously unacclimatized, sealevel resident (SLR) will work as a training strategy to minimize physical and cognitive impairments and possibly reduce acute mountain sickness (AMS) incidence in battlefield airmen during deployment.



htereinaan Integrity - Service - Excellence







	No.													
лля	COLEN	2LUX	HELLOW	GROOM	00000	000000		000000	000000	25.2.2	GREEN	-	VELLEY.	(3.20N
WOLDY	BLUX	RED	(3300N	3320	000000	0.015	000000	0.000.00	000000	VELOW	31.102	RED	G100N	333)
730.	RED	GROOM	100	YBLOW	-000000	00 00 00	000004	0 000 00	000000	7700	380	CITH	RED	122.01
730.	GROOM	730.	VILLOW	300	000000	030506	000000	000000	010001	720.	C.CO.	729.7.	ABTOM	300)
GROOM	BLUX	730.	DLUE	VILLOW	000000	00 00 00	000000	0.000.00	000000	-	96.10E	-	PLUE	120.4.01
770.	ND	NUX	ND	GROOM	000000	-	000000	n 090mm	000000	720.	-	21.10	700	-
2110 X	THELOW	730.	YELLOW	7310.	000000	000000	000000	0.000.00	000000	38.51.2	YELLOW	229.3.	VELLOW	7 20.
WOLEY	3000	B.UX	71 NOK.	GRADIN	000000	000000	000001	000000	010000	YELOW	330	nm	71100.	-

· fields a color-word score based on time tak

Tests mental vitality and flexibility

 Provides insight into cognitive effects that are experienced as a result of attentional fatigue

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence



Research Results – Demographics

- > 7 Male Subjects
- > Age: 30.4 + 8.7 yrs (22-44)
- > Weight: 78.2 + 4.5 kgs (70.5-83.8)
- > Height: 178 + 6.2 cm (168-187)
- > % Bodyfat: 6.4 <u>+</u> 6.8% (6.0-26.7%)



Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence



	Pre Alternating	Post Alternating	Pre Consecutive	Post Consecutive
Chamber	75.7 ± 5.6%	76.8 ± 3.7%	77.9 ± 5.1%	79.6 ± 3.5%*
Ground	96.4 ± 0.7%+	$96.8 \pm 0.4\%^{+}$	$96.8 \pm 0.6\%^+$	96.4 ± 0.8%+
Tent	81.6 ± 4.0%	83.1 ± 3.6%*	81.8 ± 3.8%	83.0 ± 3.5%*
Tent	81.6 ± 4.0%	83.1 ± 3.6%*	81.8 ± 3.8%	83.0 ± 3.5%

* = p<0.05 (pre vs post); * = p<0.01 (ground vs tent/Chamber)

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence

-	Y			
1	*			
5	-T	2		
	1	X	X	×.

Battlefield Airman Anaerobic Endurance Test Results

	Pre Alternating	Post Alternating	Pre Consecutive	Post Consecutive
Chamber	173 ± 61	189 ± 50	178 ± 65	200 ± 76
Ground	235 ± 87	241 ± 61	259 ± 75	267 ± 74
Tent	214 ± 58	206 ± 60	215 ± 54	204 ± 66

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence 17/22

	Re	eactive	Eye-Ha	and Results (seconds)	Proactive Eye-Hand Results
	Pre Alternating	Post Alternating	Pre Consecu		
Chamber	.54	.55	.53		
Ground	.54	.55	.55		
Tent	.59	.55	.57		
istribution A. Approved for jublic release	Integri	ity - Servic	e - Exce		





Recommendations

- > Increase IHE exposure time
- > Smaller units that can be taken home and used up to 90 days prior to deployment
- > Units can be transferred to next group for pre-exposure to moderate altitude



Distribution A. Approved for public rolease Integrity - Service - Excellence



- > Dr. (Maj) Thomas Walker
- > Dr. (Maj) Chris Vojta
- > 1Lt Monica Herrera
- Capt Jules McGregor
- > 1Lt Lynette Lennemann



Acknowledgments

Study funded by: Air Force Research Laboratory Biobehavioral Performance Branch

Biosciences and Protection Division Human Effectiveness Directorate

Brooks City Base, TX 78235

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence

16



Database Integrity - Service - Excellence

Altitude-related Differences in Running Economy among Sea Level Residents during 46 Weeks at Moderate Altitude

United States Air Force Academy- Alabama Department of Public Health (ADPH) Human Performance Laboratory, United States Air Force Academy, 2169 Field House Drive/Ste. 111, USAF Academy, CO 80840

Jeffrey L. Nelson, James A. LaChapelle, Elizabeth C. Grossmann, Michael F. Zupan, Brandon K. Doan, Michael D. Brothers

INTRODUCTION: Although improvement in sea level (SL) running economy (RE) following short-term altitude exposure has been demonstrated, changes in RE among SL residents following chronic moderate altitude (MA; 2210m) residence have not been examined. **PURPOSE:** To assess differences in RE between SL and MA subjects during 46 wks of chronic residence at the U.S. Air Force Academy. It was hypothesized that SL subjects would have significantly worse RE initially, but RE would improve following MA acclimatization.

METHODS: 55 male subjects (18.7 +/- 0.7 yrs) from SL (n = 44) and MA (n = 11) had their RE assessed (6-9 mph) on 5 separate occasions over 46 wks. Correlations between total hemoglobin mass (THM) and RE data were assessed. Subjects were supplemented with either iron or placebo.

RESULTS: SL subjects had significantly (p < 0.05) worse RE compared to their MA peers after 8-10 wks at MA at all velocities examined (46.0 +/- 4.3 vs. 42.7 +/- 3.4 ml/kg/min; SL vs. MA, respectively). All subjects' RE changed significantly (p < 0.05) over time. The altitude-related difference became non-significant after +16-18 wks. There was no difference in RE due to iron supplementation. Despite changes in RE and THM among SL subjects residing at MA, there were no significant correlations between THM and RE. CONCLUSIONS: Significant altitude-related differences existed in RE and THM for 15+ wks at USAFA, but did not correlate significantly. These data suggest chronic MA acclimatization results in changes to both RE and THM, but unique adaptations may underlie each.

This research funded by a HQ AF/SGRS grant.





Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence

Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence



Purpose & Demographics

 Purpose: Assess the differences in RE between former SL & MA cadets during 46 wks of residence at USAFA
Examine correlation between THM and VO_{2peak}

Demographics:

	n	Age	Ht (cm)	Wt (kg)
SL	44	18.6±0.5	177.1±7.8	70.9±9.0
MA	11	19.0±1.0	179.5±7.0	75.5±10.8

SL defined as <330m, and MA >1500m, 3 yrs prior to arrival

Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence



Integrity - Service - Excellence

















Conclusions

- SL cadets' RE was sig. worse at 8-10 wks at all velocities examined
- Alt. related difference was not apparent at/beyond +16-18 wks when all velocities examined with ANOVA
 - However, sig. altitude-related differences still evident below LT (7 mph) for the entire yr
- Sig. decline in RE and THM after winter break
 - No sig. correlation between ΔTHM and Δ RE (R² = 0.009)
- Correlation existed between THM and VO_{2peak} (R² = 0.62)

Integrity - Service - Excellence



Implications

- Lower RE could lead to earlier onset of fatigue compared to acclimatized individuals
 - Using more energy (CHO, Fat, PRO) for given exercise intensity
- Interventions
 - Altitude acclimatization (requires time) Pre-acclimatization prior to altitude deployment?



Pre-acclimatization may be an option if troops deployed at altitude are compromised in their



Integrity - Service - Excellenc



Questions

Disclaimer: Views expressed are those of the at the official policy or position of the USAF, the Do

government Thanks to: Mr. Al Wile (M.S.); Dr. Bill Byrnes & Dr. Randy W 2d Lt Andrea Pinchak, Tögt Chris Ruth, Ms. Christina Minare Hemmert, Zach Garrett, Russell Smith, Jane Hwang, Robert Chloe Angello, and Tyner Apt (former USAFA 499 researcher Ryan, Ms. Daroi Thurston, (HPL Interns), plus all the USAFA Research funded by: HQ USAF/SGSR, AFRL a

> **USAFA Human Performance L** HQ USAFA / ADPH 2169 Field House Drive, Ste

USAF Academy CO 80840

Jeff Nelson, Ph.D. jeffrey.nelson@usafa.edu

Integrity - Service - Exce

AFRRI's history, mission, and current research and education programs Armed Forces Radiobiology Research Institute (AFRRI), Bethesda, MD

Maj Michael Dempsey

The concern of a major radiological or nuclear attack has been reduced since the end of cold war. However, the threat of nuclear or radiological terrorism has become a subject of increased interest, especially after the events of September 11, 2001. The Armed Forces Radiobiology Research Institute (AFRRI) is the only DoD facility dedicated to research on the assessment and treatment of radiation injuries. The research focus areas include biodosimetry; countermeasure development; elucidation of molecular basis of radiation injury, alone or with wound, burn, and/or infection polytraumas, as well as effective treatments; potential uses of radiation to defeat biowarfare and bioterrorism agents; and methods for treatment of internal contamination of military-relevant heavy metals. This presentation will provide an overview of AFRRI's history, mission, and current research and education programs.



ed For

Presentation Objectives

- Present overview of AFRRI's history and mission
- Provide description of AFRRI's scientific R&D infrastructure
- Describe AFRRI's key research focus areas and opportunities
- Provide brief description of AFRRI education and training opportunities

Background

- AFRRI is the only medical nuclear/radiological defense Research and Development institute in DoD.
- Located on National Naval Medical Center campus and a key part of the Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences, Bethesda, MD.







Detonation Cas	ualti	es
	<u>1 KT</u>	<u>10 KT</u>
Prompt fatalities:	>7k	>13k
Expectant (>830 cSv):	~18k	~114k
Intensive care (IC) ward (530-830):	~19k	~90k
IC/minimum care ward (300-530):	~33k	~141k
Minimum care ward (150-300):	~66k	~150k
Outpatient (70-150):	~83k	~159k
Health monitoring (25-70):	~106k	~128k
Worried well (<25):	>150k	>212k

Research Gaps in Medical Preparedness

Countermeasures

 The only FDA-approved radioprotectant, amifostine, has toxicity that makes military use not feasible

Biodosimetry

 Biodosimetric tools for triage are limited in speed and physiologic predictive power

Mitigation/Therapy

 No drug has an FDA-approved indication for radiationinduced hematopoletic or GI injury





Veterinary Resources

- Animal facility designed to support radiation & surgery studies (32K ft²)
- State-of-the-art environmental controls & monitoring
- Histopathology, Microbiology, and Clinical Pathology Labs
- AAALAC-accredited animal care and use program
- Supports AFRRI, SOM, WRAMC, and Navy studies
- All protocols IACUC approved









A: 30 day mouse survival after whole-body gamma-irradiation: Effect of a thrombopoietin (TPO) mimetic (sc, 24 h before irradiation). B: Intracellular signaling pathways modulated by Delta-Tocortenei (D'3). C: Mouse bone marcws, 4 days after whole-body gamma irradiation (7 Gy). D: As in C, but mouse treated with Alpha-Tocopherol Succinate (sc, 24 h before irradiation).





Radiobiology Education and Training Opportunities

- Graduate Education in Radiobiology
 - PhD established within USU Molecular and Cellular Biology Program: Radiation Biology track
 - Now building faculty and curriculum
 - Inquiries welcome: USU web site (http://www.usuhs.mil)
- Operational Support Training: MEIR

Operational Support Training

Medical Effects of Ionizing Radiation Course

- CME / CNE / CHE credit
- Required training for contingency personnel
- Target Audience
- Physicians
- Nurses
- Medical Response Personnel
- 30 40 courses presented worldwide annual

with approximately 1000 individuals trained • Courses are customizable (1-day focused courses)


A Model Graduate Medical Education Military Unique Training Program 59th Medical Wing (MDW)/59 MCCS, Lackland AFB, TX

LtCol Vinod Gidvani-Diaz

The San Antonio Uniformed Services Health Education Consortium Pediatric Residency ongoing program in Honduras is designed to give military pediatric residents a unique experience in International Health and Stability Operations. The training, which combines didactic learning stateside with hands on experience in Honduras, focuses on health conditions that cause morbidity in post-war/disaster scenarios.

During the two week preparatory phase, residents are exposed to a curriculum that is geared toward understanding goals of Stability Security Transition and Reconstruction Operations (SSTRO), command structure used the military in joint operations, and planning and executing a Humanitarian Civic Assistance mission. Trainees also complete the Military Medical Humanitarian Assistance Course, a 2-day program designed to teach providers from varying backgrounds the unique and practical aspects of pediatric medicine in austere, resource-limited environments.

In the in-country phase of the program, participants conduct a two-week Medical Readiness Training Exercise in rural Honduras. Residents plan all mission aspects including intelligence briefs, creating an operational plan and coordinating it with chief stakeholders, and preparing logistical support. During execution of the mission, trainees learn and demonstrate competence with practical military field skills, gain understanding of health care systems and delivery of care in a developing country and practice empiricism-based medicine while being exposed to unique medical conditions not encountered in stateside training.

Post-residency surveys have shown that the skills learned during this GME training experience have been invaluable as most graduates have deployed to wartime and peacetime missions and encountered similar circumstances. This program serves as a model for in-residency military unique training.





34















The first two days of the mission the ADVON team does follow-up clinics for patients referred for anemia or malnutrition from the previous mission



Every mission we meet with the Ministry of Health to update them on our previous findings and new projects



The day the main body arrives we inventory our supplies and medications and prenare to depart to the worksite the next day



Early the next day we convoy out from JTF-B to the worksite











San Antonio Military Pediatric Center Honduras MEDRETE Program

- Summary of In-Country Mission Activities:
- Research focus to obtain representative data.
- Random sample using immunization records.
- Date collection at the household level.
- Assessment of:
 - Growth (Z-scores utilizing WHO anthropometric standards)
 - Micronutrient deficiencies (anemia, iron, vitamin A)
 - Protein energy malnutrition (marasmus, kwashiorkor)
 - Fortification of foodstuffs (sugar, salt and wheat flour): availability at the household and quality control



San Antonio Military Pediatric Center Honduras MEDRETE Program

- Activities since mission inception:
 - Acceptability and efficacy of micronutrient "Sprinkles" supplements.
 - Evaluate use of micronutrient "Sprinkle" supplement to determine impact on anemia, iron deficiency and vitamin A deficiency.
 - · Micronutrient distribution methods.
 - Design and develop new handheld software technologies to enhance data collection, evaluation, and rapid reporting.
 - Test telemedicine technologies at the household, clinic, and hospital levels.
 - · Test new field friendly blood analysis methods.



General Data by Municipality (Index Children)

Region	Sex (m/f)	Mean Age in Months
Santa Ana (n=77)	53.2/46.8	31.6
Santa Elena (n=106)	50/50	31.7
Santiago Puringla (n=298)	48.7/51.3	33.4
Lepaterique (n=197)	54.0/46.0	31.0
Chinacla (n=145)	49.7/50.3	29.58
Santa Maria (n=63)	52.4/47.6	33.4

Hous	ehold by Muni	cipality
Municipality	Number of Cases	Average number in household
Santiago Puringla	298	6.55
Santa Ana	77	7.65
Santa Elena	101	6.56
Lepaterique	197	6.17
Chinacla	145	7.12
Santa Maria	63	7.02

Prevalance of Malnutrition and Anemia by Muncipality



42



San Antonio Military Pediatric Center Honduras MEDRETE Program

Lessons Learned

- Staff commitment and participation; Command Support
- Funding Sources
- Collaboration with Ministry of Health
- Coordination of In-Country Logistics and Operations

Coordinators Since Program Initiation in 2001

- Dr. Julia Lynch
- Dr. Douglas Lougee
- Dr. Teri Kemmer
- Dr. Aviles, JTFB Medical Liaison Officer
- Dr. Coello, JTFB Medical Liaison Officer
- Dr. Amador, JTFB Medical Liaison Officer

Collaborators

• Honduran Ministry of Health (MOH), Food Security Office, to ensure project reflection and support of National Policy Level Priorities.

- San Antonio Military Pediatric Center.
- South Dakota State University.
- Honduran Micronutrient Initiative Group (CONCOM).

• Facilitated by Joint Task Force Bravo (JTFB) Medical Element (MEDEL) Medical Liaison Officers and logistically supported by JTFB MEDEL.

• Routine presentations on research results are presented to the Director, Food Security Office, MOH, governmental and non-governmental organizations (NGOs) facilitating maternal and child health initiatives.



An Overview of Combat Wound Initiative Program and Biosurveillance Efforts at Armed Forces Institute of Pathology Armed Forces Institute of Pathology

Mina Izadjoo, Ph.D., Mohammad Alavi, Ph.D., Maj Thomas Shaak, COL Peter Weina and COL Alexander Stojadinovic

Combat Wound Initiative Program (CWIP) is a collaborative, multi-disciplinary, inter-service Program providing state-of-the-art; complex wound care through targeted clinical and translational research incorporating advanced technology and treatment, tissue banking, and bioinformatics. This program provides a centralized leadership in establishing a strategic cooperation in studying wounds and candidate therapeutics. The goal is to deliver the highest quality advanced complex wound care to our wounded service members; to conduct first-rate integrated basic, clinical and translational research; and to advance personalized or individualized medicine.

A critical strategic partnership was recently established between the CWIP and the AFIP for the establishment and hosting of the CWIP Biospecimen Network program. This joint effort is aimed at wound bioburden analysis, molecular diagnostics and therapeutics using cutting edge instrumentation and techniques. In support of this effort, we have established a "Combat Wound Microbial Culture Collection" and "Antibiotic Resistance Plasmid Library". These collections will provide significant resource for DOD in conducting research in biosurveillance of combat related infections. This collaborative, multidisciplinary, inter-service program will clearly lead to the much needed improved treatment and fast recovery of our combat wounded soldiers. We will provide an overview of the ongoing efforts in support of an unprecedented initiative in biosurveillance of infectious agents using cutting edge instrumentation and bioinformatics. Our efforts may lead to developing much needed methodologies for differentiation between natural or intentional exposures to current and emerging infectious disease agents.



Division Mission

To Conduct Basic and Applied Research to Better Protect our Military and Civilian Populations Against Natural or Intentional Exposure to Infectious Agents



Overview



- Introduce our Team/Capability
- Combat Wound Initiative Program
- Problems/Challenges in Biosurveillance
- Our Efforts in Strain Typing
- Proposed Solutions/Next Steps















Combat Wound Initiative Program A Bench-to-Bedside Strategy for **Research of Wounded Warriors**



- · Proving ground for emerging wound care technologies and treatments in support of healthcare beneficiaries with wounds
- · Biobanking: Collection and storage of blood, wound tissue/fluid, bone, heterotopic ossification, removed fragments for translational research
- · Personalized medicine: Development of predictive models to advance individualized wound therapy decisions
- State-of-the-art care: Complex Wound and Limb Salvage Center
- Strategic private-public partnerships to enhance the quality of care for wounded personnel

hif Defense Acquisition Challenge **Complex Wound Biospecimen Network** Shockwave Therapy for Traumatic 8 Wounds of the Extremit Purpose: To evaluative shockwave therapy to determine if it meets combat casuality care requirements for complex wound treatment Military-based biorepository for the CWI Program Partnership with Wound Biology and Translational Research Division of the AFIP Collection, storage and tracking of specimens to provide DoD researchers high quality material for translational research Development of predictive clinical models Conduct definitive field Challenge: - personalized wound care testing to determine if shockwave therapy significantly improves wound healing over current standards of care

- Decisions support for necessity and timing of retained fragment and foreign body removal and wound closure

49



















Bioburden and Wound Healing

Role of bacteria in wound healing process is less understood. Bacteria are commensal inhabitants of human epithelium and in normal conditions interact with the host in mutually beneficial or hamless interactions.

Wounds could enable commensal as well as opportunistic and antibiotic resistant bacteria to gain access to the underlying tissue and interact with cellular and molecular components of wound repair.

Characterization of bacteria associated with wounds could help understand in more details the wound healing process carried out by the host immune system.

Summary of Accomplishments



- Complex Wound Biorepository
- Laboratory testing for bacterial bioburden and antibiotic resistance profiling in wounds
- Animal modeling for testing new therapeutics and devices in wound healing



Challenges to Global Surveillance and Response

- Inadequate capabilities outside US.
 Inadequate Integration/Coordination between surveillance systems.

- No consensus on methodologies or outcome measures.
 No clear measures of effectiveness of surveillance systems. Difficult to assess contributions of the surveillance systems.
- It is not clear if infections that spread rapidly or silently cane detected before they are widely disseminated.

http://www.upmo-biosecurity.org

Challenges continued.....

Technical Resources

- Diagnostic tests do not exist for all infectious diseases or too
- expensive or technical for use in resource-limited health infrastructure.
 Global Communication for disease surveillance.
- Verification of reports (quality of methods and data generated varies in different labs).

Time to results. What is our goal. Is it practical?

- Financial
- Manpower
- Technical: Integrated Diagnostic assays/instruments
- Standardization

Strain Typing	Nucleic Acid Signatures
Used to determine relatedness of isolates - Epidemiology (pathogens) - Industrial microbiology (e.g. monitoring production strains) - Food Microbiology	 The objective of a nucleic acid-based pathogen assay is to detect specific genetic features that serve as signatures. Genetic variation can be detected by direct or indirect means.
"Types" are defined by the technology - PFGE (CDC "Gold Standard") - 16s Sequencing - Multi-locus sequence typing (MLST) - Ribotyping, Rep-PCR ("bacteria barcodes")	 Indirect Analysis: Reveals genetic variations without direct sequencing usually by methods involving analysis of DNA fragment patterns (ex. RFLP). Fingerprints are platform specific. Direct Analysis: Requires sequence information. Involves screening of samples from a large number of related and unrelated organisms (ex. MLST).





Targets for Sequenom Analysis

- ≻ Between 700 800 bps
- > High Density of Single Nucleotide Polymorphism.

Approach

- Identify Target Regions Using Computational Analysis.
- > Use Computer Simulation to Identify Regions with Highest Resolution.

Analysis of the Brucella Strains

- 1. Sequence amplicons generated by PCR using specific primers to the HYP25 and HYP36 of the "Test Strains"
- 2. Use the same primers for Sequenom analysis of the "Test Strains'
- 3. Compare the results from the two methods

 - 1. Accuracy of Identification 2 Accuracy of Differentiation

Note: Interview Interviewe Interviewe <th>ldentifi</th> <th colspan="3" rowspan="2">Identification</th>	ldentifi	Identification		
and (2009 5 0.12) Mang San 5 1 141121 MaD, OLD # SAD,	Locus: hyper			
sec/225 # 0.79	Sequencing ID	Sequenom ID		
	Brucella canis ATCC 23365	Brucella canis ATCC 23365		
Plans: 1" all	Brucella suls F2355	Brucella suis F2355		
Bracella abortus G8108 (TF) @_abortus_G8108;B_melltensis_2200;B_melltensis_E8128}	Brucella ovis 29840	Brucella ovis 29840		
	Brucella suis 1330	Brucella suls 1330		
	Brucella cetacae	Brucella cetacae		
and he had been and the house of the second se	Brucella pinnipedia	Brucella pinnipedia		
2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000 9000 10000 11000	Brucella melitensis 16M	Brucella melitensis 16M		
$\frac{1}{24} \frac{1}{10^{11}} \frac{1}{$	Brucella abortus G8108 Brucella melitensis E8128 Brucella melitensis biovar Abortus 2308	Brucella abortus G8108 Brucella melitensis E8128 Brucella melitensis biovar Abortus 2308		

Sequencing ID	Sequenom ID
Brucella canis ATCC 23365	Brucella canis ATCC 23365
	Brucella suis F2355 Brucella suis 1330
Brucella pinnipedia Brucella cetacae	Brucella pinnipedia Brucella cetacae
Brucella ovis 29840	Brucella ovis 29840
Brucella melitensis 16M	Brucella melitensis 16M
Brucella melitensis E8128	Brucella melitensis E8128
Brucella abortus G8108 Brucella melitensis biovar Abortus 2308	Brucella abortus G8108 Brucella melitensis biovar Abortus 2308

Molecular Targets	Annol Forces humanities of Pathology Wakangtan, DC
Agents	Target Genes
Brucella melitensis	virB11, vjbR
Bacillus anthracis	atxA
Francisella tularensis	mglA/B, íglC
Yersinia pestis	yscS, yscT, yopJ
Md911 Essential for intracellular survival (Ty yb)3: A quorum sensing regulator of the Lux etx4: A pX01 gene required for transcription mg/Akb, (g)C: Required for replication within ye35, ysoT, yopJ: Type III secretion, essentia	pe IV secretion system) R family. of the three toxin genes macrophages I for virulence.





Recommendations

- Continue with development and standardization of diagnostic assays.
- . Consensus for target for infectious disease of interest.
- Consensus for the choice of platform and data analysis.
- Research teams/laboratories to develop markers for strain typing.
- Develop SNP database for emerging infections.
- · Establish and maintain an antibiotic resistance plasmid library.
- Develop a Training Program and conduct Proficiency Testing to
 evaluate readiness.

Acknowledgement and Gratitude

The multidisciplinary research capability of our team would have not been possible without the dedicated efforts of everyone at AFIP. Both civilian Army, Air Force and Navy military personnel have rendered skills and conducted compassionate research for our efforts throughout the years.

We are also grateful to CWIP for the opportunity to conduct research aimed at improved health care of our war wounded.

Glucose Control in Critically III Adults at a Military Hospital 59th Medical Operations Squadron (MDOS) Brian T. Allenbrand, MD, Lexa E. Rijos, MSN, RN, ACNP-BC, Stacey L. Ward, MSN,RN,CNS-BC,BC-ADM, Tricia L. Garcia, MPH, Joseph Pollard, MPH; Acknowledgments: Hsiang-Yu Chen*, MS, Donna L. Wolf*, PhD

Recent data in critically ill patients suggest aggressive management of hyperglycemia is not always associated with improved outcomes and may be associated with risks. Implementation of hospital-wide policies and standardized insulin protocols will assist providers in selecting the appropriate insulin regimen while avoiding adverse events. In January 2009, an intravenous insulin infusion protocol with new blood glucose (BG) targets of 100 to 150 mg/dL was implemented in critical care units at Wilford Hall Medical Center. The insulin infusion is titrated according to protocol to obtain and maintain a goal value of 100-150 mg/dL. From January to May 2009 a total of 46 patients were placed on the protocol. Average age was 59 (58.8 \pm 17.5) and 58.7 % were male. Out of all three units 50% the patients had type 2 diabetes. Percentage of time patients were at target BG goal (100-150 mg/dL) was 52.3 \pm 21.1% (53.3 \pm 23.4% SICU 49.3 \pm 17.3% MICU, 69.6 \pm 29.7% CCU). The median duration to achieve goal was 5.7 hours (7.0, 5.4, 1.1, respectively). Hypoglycemia rates (< 60 mg/dL) averaged 0.8%, 1.0%, and 0.7% respectively. Length of stay (LOS) was stratified by vital status. Among survivors, the average LOS was five days with the longest LOS in the MICU (6 days) and shortest in the SICU and CCU (4 days). The largest difference according to vital status was observed in the SICU (3 days vs. 7 days). Although this is an initial evaluation of newly implemented target BG ranges, results shown are comparable to those demonstrated previously in the literature and this facility.

*affiliated with the University of Pittsburgh



















			- Develop Ameri	ca a medicari	dannen ro			- Develop An	ierrea a meurear a	wither roday io	10
a Selgroup	fotomales Control (N=3028)	Control Control (N=3612)	Odds Ratio for Death (lativ cil	P Value for Heterogeneity						
Operative add Ves	10. (7.8049),14 minute 272/111 357/1888	212/1121 329/1891			4,18		Intensive	Conventional	Odds Ratio or Absolute Difference		
Dubetes	100.013	101.000			1.61	utcome Measure	Glucose Control	Glucose Control	(95% CI)î	Statistical Test	1
No	604/2394	186/2416	-	1.12 (0.99-1.28)		and the second s			1000 M		
Severe sepsis	1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 () (1 (1 (1	1 Contraction		- Distance	8.93	eath — no. of patients/total no. (%)				Logistic regression	1
Ne	202/673	172/626		1.15 (1.01-1.91)							
Trauma			1.07.5		8.07	At day 90	829/3010 (27.5)	751/3012 (24.9)	1.14 (1.02 to 1.28)		
Tes	41/421	57)465		6.77 (0.50-1.18)			and and the st	10001000010000	Contraction (
ANDITES	14,047	404/2547		-10 (196-194)		At day 78	670/3010 (22 3)	627/3012 (20.8)	1.09 (0.96 to 1.23)		
+25	384/927	343/544		1.14 (0.95-1.97)		ris day 20	and sain (real)	arilour front	man larra a real		
+25	442/2288	587/2044		1.37 (1.81-1.96)							
Curtisesternis	h				5.04	Severe hypoglycemia — no. of patients/total	206/3016 (6.8)	15/3014 (0.5)	14.7 (9.0 to 25.9)	Logistic regression	4
745	194(29)	140378	_	1.20 (1.04-1.19)		10.(%)	15 0.35 (20.055)	1915/00/1905	5350 (1965 (1969 (197	Service and the	
			_			iner fiel					
AT CHIEFS at 1	14 90 E24(3013	Hujani -	- X - X - X	134 (112-118)	8.62						
		14	88 10 12 14	1.6							
		**-	08 10 12 14	-14							









Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medic

67

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Med

1	Comparisons Da

Age (years), mean±SD^b

Type of diabetes, n (%) Type 1 diabetes

Type 2 diabetes

Unknown

No diabetes

Gender, n (%) Male

Female

isons of Service for the Inpatient Insulin Infusion Data (January 2009 – March 2009)

CCU

(n=2)

50.5±9.2

2 (100.0)

0 (0.0)

0 (0.0)

2 (100.0)

0 (0.0)

0 (0.0)

Davaloo Amarica's Madical Airman T

SICU

(n=24)

54.7±19.4

15 (62.5)

9 (37.5)

0 (0.0)

10 (41.7)

5 (20.8)

9 (37.5)

MICU

(n=20)

64.6±14.4

10 (50.0)

10 (50.0)

1 (5.0)

11 (55.0)

1 (5.0)

7 (35.0)



Pvalues

0.15

0.46

0.41

1	Comparisons of Service for the Inpatient Insulin Infusion
	Data (January 2009 – March 2009)



		1	1	1
	CCU (n=2)	MICU (n=20)	SICU (n=24)	P values
Time to goal BG at 110-150 mg/dL (hours), median	1.1 (0.1-2.2)	5.4 (4.1-10.6)	7.0 (1.8-10.0)	0.19
Hyperglycemia event, n (%)				
BG>130 mg/dL	2 (100.0)	19 (95.0)	24 (100.0)	0.48
BG>180 mg/dL	2 (100.0)	18 (90.0)	16 (66.7)	0.15
BG>200 mg/dL	1 (50.0)	14 (70.0)	15 (62.5)	0.89
Hypoglycemia event (%)				
BG<60 mg/dL	0.7%	1.0%	0.8%	0.44
BG<40 mg/dL	0.1%	0.3%	0.0	0.54

Develop America's Medical Airm

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics



Comparisons of Service for the Inpatient Insulin Infusion Data (January 2009 – March 2009) Dovelop America's Modical Airn





Perce	ent of Patients who	Onalified & Were F	Noted on TTP
	Percent of total qualified patients : CCU	Percent of total qualified patients : MICU	Percent of total qualified patients : SICU
May- Dec. 2008 (80-130 mg/dL)	35.6%	25.4%	22%
Jan-March 2009 (110-150 mg/dL)	23.3%	27.7%	27.3%

Insulin Infusion Protocol (IIP) Use

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics




• Frequent staff turnover due to changes in assignment, deployments

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medic

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

for coalition trauma patients





Management and Treatment of Pediatric Obesity in a Military Outpatient Setting University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (UPMC)

Jodi Krall, PhD; Acknowledgements: Silva Arslanian*, MD, and Goutham Rao*, MD

The increasing prevalence of obesity in civilian and military dependent populations poses significant challenges in identifying future military recruits with appropriate physical qualifications. In addition, an increasing number of military dependents are diagnosed with risk factors for type II diabetes. The military will be affected by the tremendous humanistic and economic burden unless prevention and treatment programs that include healthy lifestyle changes are implemented. For this reason, the University of Pittsburgh Medical Center partnered with the Air Force to develop an evidenced-based model for primary prevention of type II diabetes at Wilford Hall Medical Center at Lackland Air Force Base. The San Antonio Military Pediatric Center (SAMPC) Pediatric Wellness Center employs a multidisciplinary team approach to provide family-centered lifestyle intervention, counseling, and goal-setting strategies to implement therapeutic behavioral changes in overweight and obese high-risk children and adolescent patients and their families. The Center is also designed to serve as a hub-site for research studies supporting scientific advancement in the understanding of obesity, type II diabetes, and related conditions as well as for testing innovative treatment approaches. This presentation will be used to review the rationale for and design of the program; describe intervention techniques, which include standardized clinic-based lessons and Web-based interactive educational tools; present preliminary findings; and discuss of future directions.

*affiliated with Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh of UPMC and University of Pittsburgh













74

	Cli	nical Tra	acks		Healthy Behaviors for Life Clinical Intervention Manual				
HB4Life Program • Monthly visits • Nutrition, PA and behavioral foci	Nutrition & PA Education Program • 1 year • Visits every 3 months • Healthy eating, PA education	Behavioral Treatment Program • 1 year • Up to 8 visits • Behavioral focus	Web-Based Program •Internet program with dietary intake log •Dietary feedback •Supplemental visite every 3-4 months	Customized Program -Variable length and intensity -Needs/interest based -Geared for difficult circumstances	Description 13 lifestyle lessons In-clinic lessons, goal-setting, and athome assignments for home. Patient/family decide where to focus efforts Entrier family involvement On-going support and	Lesson Examples: • "Eating Well While Dining Out" • "Dealing with Teasing and Bullying" • "Smart Snacking" • "Eating and your Emotions" • "Building a Healthy Body			
				Children's " orginal of Parabargh UPMC	encouragement in clinic	Image"			









Budget Impact Analysis of Bariatric Surgery for Morbid Obesity University of Washington

Rafael Alfonso

Obesity is reported to increase mortality, morbidity, and costs. Bariatric surgery remains the most effective treatment for long-term weight loss. We developed a payer-based Budget Impact Model (BIM) to assess "Return On Investment (ROI)" for bariatric surgery in obesity compared to non-operative interventions.

The purpose of this BIM is to estimate the financial consequences of adoption of different types of Bariatric surgeries within a specific health care setting given inevitable resource constraints. The BIM can be customized based on the characteristics of the population of interest (i.e. number of lives covered, age, gender, and body mass index) and the alternatives of interventions presented (i.e. Different types of bariatric surgeries and/or different degrees of use of each procedure). Since each bariatric procedure has different costs, and may be associated with different levels of weight loss and complications; the inputs used for the costs, complications, and mortality rates, are derived from a Cost-Effectiveness Model from nationally representative databases and the best estimates from the published literature.

Average annual costs per patients for each procedure are multiplied by the number of eligible subjects receiving the specific procedure. These costs are accumulated over a 10-year period and compared to the cumulative costs of eligible subjects for bariatric surgery who did not receive the procedure. Results are expressed as the increment of total costs per member per year. By examining different scenarios, with different levels of eligibility and mix of surgical procedures, decision makers could estimate accurately the ROI associated with each alternative over time.







W UNIVERSITY of WASHINGTON	W UNIVERSITY of WASHINGTON
	Obesity treatments
The case of bariatric surg obesity	





W UNIVERSITY of W	ASHINGTON		W UNIVERSI	TY of WASHIN	GTON			
Pro	cedures: bariatric	surgery	Weight	loss and	DM reso	lution b	y type o	fSurgery
Malabsorptive the and instan- a concern to the second rest	Restrictive	Mixed			2	Ş	3	5
Parcial Parcel	Aparticia	Band Gastrophaty Roue-en-Y Gastric Bypass	% EBWL % Resolved overa	55.9	AGB 46.2 56.7	RYGB 59.7 80.3	GS 55.5 79.7	63.6 95.1
Biliopancreatic Diversion	Sleeve Gastrectomy AG	B RYGB	% Resolved <2 y	80.3	55	81.6	81.4	94
			% Resolved >2 y	74.6	58.3	70.9	77.5	95.9
			Buchwald et al. Am	J Med 2009				Ú

Procedure mix	U.S. reference p	population	(1 million)	Procedure mix • AD+Beneficiaries: 2,184,196	AF reference population			
 Approx. 21% of eligible subjects receive a bariatric procedure in the U.S. Gastric bypass, (open & lap) represent 80 to 92% of total number of bariatric procedures in the U.S. 	Procedures	N	%		Procedures	N	%	
	Lap RYGB 9,666 60	Lap RYGB	4,209	60				
	AGB	AGB 1,611 10 with morbid obesity	with morbid obesity	AGB	701	10		
	Open RYGB	4,833	30	Only 9 3% of morbidly	Open RYGB	2,104	30	
	Sleeve			obese underwent	Sleeve			
	Biliopancreatic Div			bariatric surgery .	Biliopancreatic Div			
AGB: approx. 10% of the	Total	16,111	100		Total	7,015	100	
total number of procedure.								



	IVERSITY of WASH	HINGTON			
	Costs (First 5 years) Average Annual D				
	Procedure	Year 1	Year 2	Ye	
	None	\$ 4,550	\$ 4,550	\$ 4	
	Lap RYGB	\$ 30,800	\$ 7,300	\$ 9	
	AGB	\$ 19,500	\$ 20,600	\$ 1	
	Open RYGB	\$ 30,800	\$ 12,500	\$1:	
	Sleeve	\$ 30,800	\$ 9,900	\$1:	
Bilio	opancreatic Div	\$ 25,200	\$ 15,300	\$ 8	
Rounde iource: B	d values 300M Cost-Effectivene	ss Model-Refer	ence case		



W UNIVERSITY of WASHINGTON									
Results (AF reference population)									
Year 1	Year 3	Year 5	Year 7	Year 10					
292,710,000	278,250,000	269,858,000	263,349,000	254,768,000					
203,125,000	62,820,000	42,592,000	26,214,000	25,768,000					
322,723,000	306,780,000	297,528,000	290,351,000	280,891,000					
495,834,000	341,069,000	312,450,000	289,562,000	280,535,000					
79.26	15.70	6.83	(0.36)	[0.16]					
	INGTON AF refe vear 1 292,710,000 203,125,000 322,723,000 495,834,000 7926	Year 1 Year 3 292,710,000 278,250,000 322,723,000 62,820,000 322,723,000 306,780,000 4195,834,000 341,069,000 792,66 15,70	Vear 1 Vear 3 Year 5 292,710,000 278,250,000 269,858,000 322,723,000 306,780,000 297,528,000 495,834,000 341,069,000 312,450,000 792,64 15,70 6.83	INGTON AF reference population) Year 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 292,710,000 278,250,000 269,858,000 263,349,000 203,125,000 62,820,000 42,592,000 263,349,000 322,723,000 306,780,000 297,528,000 290,351,000 495,834,000 341,069,000 312,450,000 289,562,000 7926 15.70 6.83 (0.36)					

W UNIVERSITY of WASHINGTON

Conclusions

- In both cases, the Incremental PMPY becomes negative after year five, leading to savings in direct medical costs.
- By the end of the 10-year period, the highest cumulative costs are for the scenario where no one receives surgery.
- The results are driven by the number of subjects receiving each of the different procedures and the costs associated with each one over time.
- The model allows for customization of each parameter to provide useful estimates for the end-user.

Pilot Study of A Diabetes Prevention Program in A Military Community USAF, Lackland AFB, TX

Lisa Strickland, MD, Joseph Pollard, MPH; Acknowledgements: Donna L. Wolf*, PhD, Hsiang-Yu Chen*, Ms, Linda Siminerio*, RN, PhD

INTRODUCTION: Approximately 57 million Americans \geq 20 years have pre-diabetes, placing them at risk of developing diabetes (T2D) and cardiovascular disease (CVD). Despite having weight and fitness standards, incidence of T2D in military personnel is similar to the civilian population (1.9 vs. 1.6 cases per 1,000 persons per year). Progression to T2D among those with pre-diabetes is not inevitable. The Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP) demonstrated that a lifestyle intervention lowers the risk for developing T2D. PURPOSE: Our objective was to determine if a Group Lifestyle Balance (GLB) intervention (based on the DPP), for individuals with metabolic syndrome (MetS), is effective in decreasing risk for T2Dand CVD in a military community. Methods: This was a non-randomized pilot study. Participants from Wilford Hall Medical Center (WHMC) were screened for MetS (n = 58) and participated in a 12- week GLB (n=19) that focuses on safe weight loss and physical activity. RESULTS: Participants lost an average of 11.4 pounds over the 12 week period (p< 0.001). BMI decreased by 2 kg/m2 (p=0.001). Although not statistically significant, there was a clinically important decrease of 10mmHg in systolic blood pressure (p = 0.07). Glucose decreased by 3mg/dl, but was not statistically significant (p =0.06). There was a significant decline in the number of MetS parameters from an average of three to two. Conclusion: Adults in a military community can decrease their BMI through participation in a GLB intervention. Effort to train military health professionals, e.g. nurses, dietitians, on the GLB is underway for program dissemination.

*affiliated with the University of Pittsburgh













- 2766 of original 3150
- All three groups offered group-implemented lifestyle
 intervention
- Metformin continued
- The original lifestyle group lost, then partly regained weight
- · Weight loss with metformin maintained
- Diabetes incidence similar between groups
- Incidence in the 10 yrs since DPP randomization was reduced by 34% in the lifestyle group and 18% in the metformin group compared with placebo

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

DPPOS, Lancet 2009; 374:1677-1686



Clinical Care/Education/Nutrition/Psychosocial Research

Translating the Diabetes Prevention Program Into an Urban Medically Underserved Community

A nonrandomized prospective intervention study

MIRIAM C. SFIDEL, MS. RD¹ ROBERT O. POWILL, BS¹ JANICE C. ZGIBOR, 1910² LINDA M. SIMINERIO, PHD, RN³ Gretchen A. Piatt, PhD³

OBJECTIVE

interact multiplicatively in the de ment of the disease. Substantial ev demonstrates that intensive lifestyle vention (ILI) can reduce the incide type 2 diabetes in individuals at ri 6). The Diabetes Prevention Pr (DDD) d ace of type 2 diabetes

OBJECTIVE — The objective of this study was to determine if a community-based mo Dubtets Prevention Program Group Lifestyfe Bulance (GLB) intervention, for individual metabolic syndrome, was effective in decreasing risk for type 2 disbetes and cardinvas disease (CVD) in an urban medically underserved community, and subsequently to determ improvements in Grinical automose could be southained in the short term.

RESEARCH DESION AND METHODS — This nonrandomized prospective interve-tion study used a one-group design to test the effectiveness of a community-based GLB int votions. Beddenis from 11 tracted neighborhoods were screened for metabolic syndrome (n tesidents from 11 targeted neighborhoods w took part in a 12-week GLB intervention (n

RESULTS — A marked decline in weight (46.4% lost \geq 5% and 26.1% lost \geq 7%) was observed in individuals after completion of the intervention. Of these subjects, 87.5% (n = 28) and ved in individuals after completion of the intervention. Of these subjects 7% (n = 12) sustained the 5% and 7% reduction, respectively, at the 6-er one-third of the population (43.5%, n = 30) experimenced improven inponent of metabolic syndrome, and 73.3% (n = 22) sustained this

program (5). The ILI consiste ctured diet and increased ratio y, without without medication int icant reduction of incider setes occurred regardless Itabetes occurred regardless of ethi age, or sex. Moreover, the ILI was tive in reducing risk for cardiovasci ease (CVD) and components of tabolic syndrome, while remain a-effective (7,8) Although the DPP's intensive me olosy was necessary to study the e losy was necessary to study the

logy was ne

GLB

Davalon Amarica's Madical A

- ٠ Reconfiguration of ILI from 16 individual sessions to 12 group sessions
- · Inclusion criteria:
 - BMI >25 kg/m²
 - · 3 of 5 components of metabolic syndrome
- 78.4% (69 of 88) completion rate
- 46.4% (32 of 69) lost 5%
- 26.1 (18 of 69) lost 7%
- 87.5% & 66.7% sustained wt loss at 6 month f/u

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics







Results:

- Participants lost an average of 11.4 pounds over the 12 week period (p< 0.001)
- BMI decreased by 2 kg/m2 (p=0.001)
- Although not statistically significant, there was a clinically important decrease of 10mmHg in systolic blood pressure (p = 0.07)
- Glucose decreased by 3mg/dl, but was not statistically significant (p =0.06)
- There was a significant decline in the number of MetS parameters from an average of three to two

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics



Conclusion:

Adults in a military community can decrease their BMI through participation in a GLB intervention. Effort to train military health professionals, e.g. nurses, dietitians, on the GLB is underway for program dissemination.

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medic

90





Methods:

The GLB CD-ROM has one session per week outlining the 12-week GLB program. Each month participants came to Goodfellow AFB for group discussions and weigh-ins. A goal of the program was to reach a weight loss goal of 7% in 12weeks. A total of 76 participants enrolled in the program.

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior M

Results:

- Of the 76 participants, 13 completed all 12-weeks
 of the program
- Participants who completed the program on average lost 10lbs
- Participants who completed the full program (n=13) had an average of a 6% weight loss (+ 2% to - 16.8%)
- Participants reported that they liked the monthly discussions about healthy eating and activity and the weekly motivational e-mails

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics







Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics







Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

94

Decreased Blood Glucose Levels among Metformin Dependent Diabetics Undergoing Hyperbaric Oxygen Treatment

United States Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM)/FEER, Brooks AFB, TX

Maj Todd Huhn

BACKGROUND: Previous studies have shown significant decreases in blood glucose levels of insulindependent diabetics undergoing hyperbaric oxygen treatment (HBO2). Under normobaric conditions, metformin is not generally associated with hypoglycemia, but there has been little done to look specifically at the effects of metformin on blood glucose levels in diabetics undergoing HBO2. METHODS: This case series study evaluated a cohort (n=16) of metformin dependent diabetic patients to determine whether metformin is associated with decreased blood glucose levels while undergoing HBOT. Data was obtained by chart review of patients from 2002-2009. Sixteen patients were identified who were solely dependent on metformin for glucose control. All patients received pre- and post-treatment blood glucose evaluations as well as clinical evaluations for signs and symptoms of hypoglycemia following HBO2. RESULTS: Pre-HBO2 glucose averaged 175 mg/dL (range 131-329) and post-HBO2 glucose levels averaged 144 mg/dL (range 63-337.5). Mean blood glucose levels demonstrated a statistically significant decrease of 33.1 mg/dL (P<0.005). None of the patients exhibited signs or symptoms of hypoglycemia. CONCLUSION: Statistically significant decrease in blood glucose was identified in diabetic patients receiving HBO2. Although rare, hypoglycemia did occur. Post HBO2 glucose monitoring is recommended in diabetic patients prior to discharge from the hyperbaric facility.















Nort AL 94. 311 AB **Team Based Approach to Diabetes Care**

Wilford Hall Medical Center (WHMC), Medical Wing (MDW), Lackland AFB, TX

Mark True, MD, Nina Watson, RN, CDE, Joseph Pollard, MPH, Acknowledgements: Linda Siminerio*, RN, PhD, Kristine Ruppert*, DrPH

INTRODUCTION: A team approach has repeatedly been shown to improve the quality of care for individuals with diabetes. The Diabetes Center of Excellence (DCOE) at Wilford Hall Medical Center (WHMC) serves as a military regional hub for the provision of quality programs and a specialty clinic with team-based care resources for patients. The DCOE team serves as a referral center for patients with diabetes not meeting clinical targets. RESULTS: Patients were seen at the DCOE between January and December 2009. Results are based upon data collected from patients with an initial A1c >6% and documented follow-up A1c (n=378). These patients showed an average A1c decrease of 0.67% (p=0.001). Patients with an initial A1c >7% (n=323) showed an average decrease of 0.84% (p=0.001); patients with an initial A1c >8% (n=238) showed an average decrease of 1.62% (p=0.001). CONCLUSION: These results indicate that a team-based specialty diabetes clinic in a military facility has a positive impact on glycemia. Additional study is needed to evaluate the impact on other metabolic outcomes.

*affiliated with the University of Pittsburgh







Why diabetes research? 🐯 🎢 Defining the problem Develop America's Medical Ai Focus of AFMS research should be on wartime priorities US population – 24 million people with diabetes first and peacetime care of our beneficiaries second Endocrinology shortage: only 4,000 in clinical practice Certified Diabetes Educators shortage: 30,000 diabetes · We exist for wartime...this is why we wear the uniform educators (15,000 certified diabetes educators) However, if we don't control the diabetes epidemic, we will US Air Force bankrupt the MHS and hinder our ability to focus on our • 8 endocrinologists, ~ 20 CDEs in dedicated positions primary wartime requirements ~40,000 people with diabetes in AF healthcare system · Includes active duty and family members, retirees and spouses

 Additionally, we need to research methods to ensure that we have an optimum fighting force through diabetes

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

prevention measures

 Result: bulk of chronic diabetes care provided at primary care level

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics





All data on a shared drive spreadsheet application

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics






How Our Current Medical Care System Fails People With Diabetes

Lack of timely, appropriate clinical decisions

Editorials Editorial (SEE RALSTON ET AL

M dy half of the N

The one approach that has proven to be effective is using specially trained nurses or pharmacists, under appropriate supervision, with authority to make medication changes without consulting the physician as long as the changes fell within approved treatment algorithms. In randomized clinical trials, AIC levels fell threefold more in 1,969 patients followed minatio goal (6) by nurses and pharmacists compared had AIC levels >9.5 with 1,573 patients under usual care (7). Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics

LANTUS® INSULIN ADJUSTMENT

Take one shot of Lantus®(glargine) insulin at 10 pm Your starting dose is 10 units of Lantus®(glargine).

Take your fasting blood sugar every day before breakfast. You will adjust your Lantus® (glargine) insulin to normalize your before breakfast fingerstick blood sugar.

If your morning fingerstick blood sugar remains greater than 120 , for <u>3</u> days in a row increase your Lantus®(glargine) insulin dose by <u>2</u> units. Contin units. Continue to increase your dose every _____ glucose is less than 120 3 _days until your morning glucose is less than

If you experience unexplained low blood sugars (<70) at any time of the day, do not increase your Lantus®(glargine) dose that day.

If 2 consecutive morning blood sugars are less than 80, decrease your Lantus®(glargine) insulin dose by _____4 units.

Levemir® (detemir) & NovoLog® Self-Adjustment

BEFORE BREAKFAST take: _________units of NovoLog® (aspart) insulin

BEFORE LUNCH take: 10 units of NovoLog® (aspart) insulin

BEFORE SUPPER take: 10 units of NovoLog® (aspart) insulin

BEFORE bedtime take: 30 units of Levemir® (detemir)

IF FINGERSTICK BLOOD SUGARS ARE ABOVE THE TARGET:

If your blood sugar <u>before breakfast</u> is over 120 for <u>3</u> consecutive days, increase the <u>Levemir[®]</u> (detemir) insulin taken at <u>10:00 pm</u> by <u>5</u> units. Continue increasing your <u>Levemir[®]</u> insulin every <u>3</u> days until your blood sugar before breakfast is less than 120.

If your blood sugar <u>before lunch</u> is over 140 for <u>3</u> consecutive days, increase the <u>NovoLog[®]</u> insulin taken with breakfast by <u>2</u> units. Continue increasing the breakfast <u>NovoLog[®]</u> insulin every <u>3</u> days until your before lunch blood sugar is less than 140.

If your blood sugar <u>before dinner/supper</u> is over 140 for <u>3</u> consecutive days, increase the <u>NovoLog[®]</u> insulin taken with lunch by <u>2</u> units. Continue increasing the lunch <u>NovoLog[®]</u> insulin every <u>3</u> days until your before supper blood sugar is less than 140.

If your blood sugar at <u>bedtime</u> is more than 140 for <u>3</u> consecutive days, increase the <u>NovoLog[®]</u> insulin taken with dinner/supper by <u>2</u> units. Continue increasing the dinner/supper <u>Novolog[®]</u> insulin every <u>3</u> days until your bedtime blood sugar is less than 140.



to Dec	09 impact on Hgb A1C		•	Jan 09 to	Dec 09	
I A1C	Number of patients w/ at least one follow-up	Average A1C drop at follow-up visit		Initial A1C	Number of patients w/ at least one follow-up	Average A1C drop at follow-up visit
6	378	0.67%		6 - 7 %	49	0.30%
	323	0.84%		7 – 8 %	88	0.00%
	238	1.11%		8-9%	103	0.39%
%	134	1.62%		> 9 %	134	1.62 %



	ACCORD	ADVANCE	VADT
Study size (n)	10,251	11,140	1,791
BMI	32.2	28	31
Years of DM	10	8	11.5
Baseline A1c	8.3	7.5	9.4
Prior CVD	35%	32%	40%
A1C (%) (Intensive vs. Control)	6.4 vs.7.5 *	6.4 vs. 7.0 *	6.9 vs. 8.4 *
Nonfatal MI (%)	3.6 vs 4.6 *	2.7 vs.2.8	6.3 vs. 6.1
CV Death (%)	2.6 vs. 1.8 *	4.5 vs. 5.2	2.1 vs.1.7
Microvascular	-	21% ↓ nephropathy	
Take home	↓ risk MIs, but ↑ risk death in intensive arm	Glucose control has no impact on CV events, but ↓ Microvascular risk	Glucose control has no impact on CV events







- However, funding is not currently readily available for full-scale development and implementation
 Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics
- Need for broader IT development to bridge projected resource gaps Providing Great Care...Building Warrior Medics



The Effect of Special Duty Subpopulations on the Prevalence of Secretive Behaviors in the USAF United States Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM)

Col Mary Brueggemeyer

In the USAF, special duty status is defined as FLY, PRP (Personnel Reliability Program) or SCI (Special Compartmented Information) related duties. It is used to designate mission critical populations upon whom the AF Medical Service (AFMS) can apply focused preventive efforts to maintain human performance and insure mission success. These special duty subpopulations differ in work culture and job stress that may influence the prevalence of secretive behaviors such as alcohol abuse, suicidality and partner/child abuse. Knowledge about the prevalence of secretive behaviors within these special duty subpopulations could help focus prevention efforts. The USAF NORTHSTAR Project uses an anonymous community assessment (CA) survey to measure secretive behaviors by base and special duty status, but does not stratify by special duty subpopulation. Using official USAF manpower allocations, bases with predominant special duty subpopulations were grouped together. The 2008 CA survey was analyzed using the special duty subpopulation groups. Results showed that aircrew bases (AC) were more likely to report alcohol problems than SCI bases (OR 1.64, CI 1.25-2.15, p= 0.002); PRP bases were more likely to report suicidal thoughts than AC bases (OR 2.33, CI 1.29-4.19, p=0.004) and SCI bases were more likely to report spouse emotional abuse than AC bases (OR 1.77, CI 1.19-2.65), p=0.004) or PRP bases (OR 1.34, CI 1.01-1.79, p=0.04). Special duty subpopulations are not homogenous. Knowledge of the risk and protective factors within these communities will improve prevention of secretive behaviors and reduce mission impact. Future CA surveys should stratify by special duty subpopulation.





Team Aerospace Begins Here!

Team Aerospace Begins Here!





- V Not homogeneous
- v Different missions, job stressors, culture and support
- - VSDP had lower rates of self-referral vSDP had higher rates of negative career impact by
 - avoiding or delaying professional assistance
 - VSDP was 68% TS-SCI on intelligence training base

ästribution is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-318, 13 Aug 10 ion Statement A: Ap Team Aerospace Begins Here!

ad. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-318, 13 Aug 10 ent A: Ap Distribution Stat Team Aerospace Begins Here!





- v Purpose of Study:
 - Further define the effect of special duty subpopulations on the prevalence of secretive behaviors across the Air Force
 - Change future community assessment surveys to stratify special duty subpopulations
 - Focus USAF leadership on building protective factors in special duty subpopulations.

Dishibution Statement A: Approved for public velease, dishibution is unlimited. 311.AB.GPA. No. 10-318, 13 Aug 10 Team Aerospace Begins Here!

	Method	S	۲
SCI BASES	%FLY	%PRP	%SCI
Base 1	0%	0%	100%
Base 2	0%	0%	100%
Base 3	0%	0%	100%
Base 4	1%	0%	99%
Base 5	1%	0%	99%
Base 6	2%	0%	98%
Base 7	2%	0%	97%
Base 8	3%	0%	97%
Base 9	1%	2%	97%
Base 10	4%	0%	96%
Base 11	7%	0%	93%
Base 12	7%	0%	93%
Base 13	7%	0%	93%
Base 14	8%	0%	92%
Base 15	9%	0%	91%

	Methous V		s. Demo	yrapi	ncs
		VARIAB LE	FLY	PRP	SC1
mpared summa	ry statistics for each secretive	AGE			_
havier by anael	al duty outprenulation aroun	18-25	38%	36%	19%
avior by specia	ar uury subpopulation group	26-45	61%	62%	75%
2 contingency	tables	46+	1%	2%	8%
= contingency	INDIOG	RANK	6 altr	antic	(00)
Odds Ratios with 95% confidence intervals		Diffusion Contraction	24%	25%	0374
Chi Square with p-value < 0.05 *		YEARS IN SERVICE	10/4	27	44.74
	value < 0.05 "	0-5	45%	32%	1994
		6-10	29%	27%	20%
		11-15	12%	14%	20%
		16-20	10%	15%	23%
		20+	4%	12%	18%
		MARITAL STATUS			
		Married	64%	68%	71%
		Single	33%	25%	20%
		Divarced	3%	7%	9%
		CHILDREN	200		
		None	63%	49%	42%
ution Statement A. Announed for au	blig release, dishibution is unlimited, 311 ABG/PA, No. 10-318, 13 Aug 10	1 or more	37%	51%	58%

	Res	sults	s: Su	ici	dality	/	Č	9	U.S. AIR FORCE	Resu	ılts: A	lc	oho	l Us	e	ě
	e.	Suidal	Thoughts by G	ноыгр				50 ⁷⁴			Alcohol Cons	umption :	by Group	Ĭ		
			PRP		Total							PRP		Total		
	Yes			14	147					Yes	56	32	33	161		
	No	2453	1404	775	4632					Total	2563	1495	808	4/66		
	10131	2027 Suieicht	1953 Relative for G	169	4779						Alcohol Pr	blem by	Group			
		SCI	PRP	FLY	Total							PRP		Total		
	Yes									Yes				136		
	No	2525		788	4772					No	2509	1447	774	4730		
	Total	2528	1464	790	4782					Total	2583	1495	808	4866		
Specia	al Duty		6	Suici	dal Thoi	Jahts			Special Duty	Alcoh	ol Cons	ump	tion	Alc	ohol Probl	em
Subpot	pulation					a grino			Subpopulation							p-
			OR		CI		p-value			OR	CI	р	-value	OR	CI	value
PRP vs. SO	CI		1.39		0.98 -	1.97	0.06		PRP vs. SCI	2.26	1.59 – 3.	23 <	.0001*	1.54	1.03 - 2.26	0.03*
PRP vs. FL	Y		2.33		1.29 -	4.19	0.004		FLY vs. SCI	1.91	1.23 – 2.	95 0	.003*	2.04	1.32 - 3.16	0.001*
SCI vs. FL	Y		1.67		0.94 -	2.97	0.1		PRP vs. FLY	1.18	0.78 - 1.6	31	0.46	0.75	0.48 - 1.18	0.24

Approved for public releases; devolution is unamled. 311 AB Team Aerospace Begins Here! Approved for public release; distribution is unimited. 311 Ak Team Aerospace Begins Here!

	2	Partner Emotional	Abuse by	Зточк	,		
			PRP		Total		
	Yes				273		
	No			599	3612		
	Total	2080	1176	629	3885		
		Partner Physical A	Abuse by C	itoup			
		SCI I	PRP	FLY	Total		
	Yes	28	19	9	56		
	Total	2004	1151	601 610	3792		
				_			
	Pa	rtner Emoti	ional				
Special Duty		Abuse			Partner	Physical A	buse
Subpopulation							p-
	OR	CI	p-val	ue	OR	CI	value
SCI vs. PRP	1.34	1.01 - 1.79	0.04	*	0.83	0.46 - 1.50	0.54
SCI vs. FLY	1.77	1.19-2.65	0.00	4*	0.93	0.44 - 1.99	0.85
PRP vs FLY	1.32	0.85 - 2.04	02	1	1 1 2	0.50 - 2.49	0.78



FLY

- Strong wingman culture
- ✓ Dedicated flight surgeon and technicians focused on keeping the flyer flying
- Use alcohol and social gatherings ("role call") to reduce stress in the community

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA. No. 10-318, 13 Aug 10

Team Aerospace Begins Here!



PRP

- Lost focus and support
- ✓ Increased operations tempo and inspections
- v Medical support focused on restriction from duty
- ✓ Larger enlisted & younger population
- Possibly significant SCI population influence on results (PRP 2/3 & SCI 1/3)
- v Increased risk for suicidality and alcohol problems

Dishibution Statement A: Approved for public valense; dishibution is uritimited. 311 ABO/PA Ho. 10-316, 13 Aug 10
Team Aerospace Beg ins Here!

Discussion: Does this make sense?

SCI

- ✓ Initial hypothesis: SCI would have higher rates of suicidality and partner emotional abuse.
 - Only partner emotional abuse was significantly higher for this group
- ✓ Secretive community
- V No wingman culture
- v No dedicated medical support
- y Low density and high demand

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-318, 13 Aug 10

Team Aerospace Begins Here!





Discussion: Other Evidence	
----------------------------	--

Positive	e screeni	ng res	ponses	PTSD Screening		
Self r	eferrals to	Menta	I Health	questions	AMXS	<u>IS</u>
	(MF	HC)		Have had any nightmares about it or thought about it when you did NOT want to?	8.3%	41.7%
	Squadro n	# MHC	Rate	Tried hard NOT to think about it; went out of your way to avoid	8.3%	33.3%
MXS	357	7	20/1000	you of it?		
AMXS	563	12	21/1000	Were constantly on guard, watchful, or	8.3%	50.0%
SFS	267	8	30/1000	easily startled?		
IS	329	12	36/ 1000	from others, activities, or your surroundings:	25.0%	41.7%

Approved for public release; detribution is unimited. 39 Team Aerospace Begins Here!

Population	Totals	Percent	Comments	Population	Totals	% AF/% SD	Comments
Total USAF	330K		Not including new 6K downsizing	Total USAF	330K		
Special Duty	106K		Total positions coded in one of SD types	Special Duty	106K	32%	Special Duty % (% total AF)
sci		7-100%	All bases; Mean 66%	FLY	23.8K	7% /22%	Some overlap with both PRP &S
PRP		0-67%	Specific bases	PRP	13.3K	4%/13%	Overall small % of AF in nuclear enterprise
riy		0-93/6	Only 3 bases > 30%, most mixed	SCI	69K	21%/65%	1/5 of entire AF!









Team Aerospace Begins Here!

The Association between Mental Health and Cigarette Smoking in Active Duty Military Members United States Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM)/FEER RAM-X

Maj/Dr. Erich Schroeder

Despite an overall decrease in smoking in the armed forces, the prevalence of smoking in the military remains at approximately thirty-three percent. Previous research has shown an association between mental health status and cigarette smoking. This cross sectional prevalence study examined four specific mental health predictors and the outcome variable any smoking. The four specific mental health predictors include "needed further depression evaluation," "received mental health counseling," "perceived need for mental health counseling," and "depression or anxiety medical prescription." The outcome variable any smoking is defined as smoking one or more cigarettes in the past 30 days. The population included active duty military members serving in the United States Army, Air Force, Navy and Marine Corps. The data was collected during the 2005 Department of Defense Survey of Health Related Behaviors Among Active Duty Military Personnel, a component of the Defense Lifestyle Assessment Program. The sample size included 13,603 subjects. This study consisted of descriptive statistics, univariate analysis, and multivariate logistic regression analysis of the four mental health predictors and the any smoking outcome variable. Univariate analysis and multivariate adjustment showed the data to be reliable. These analyses also showed an association between the four mental health predictors and any smoking, but not necessarily that mental health predicted smoking. More research and analysis is required to better determine the association of mental health with smoking in this population. This research could help guide public health officials in the development of smoking prevention and cessation programs not only for the military population, but also for the population at large.







Background: Tobacco Culture in Armed Forces

- Cigarettes included in C-rations and Krations during WWII and Korean War (Blake, 1985)
- Many young recruits started to smoke immediately after joining the military; "smoke breaks" often used as both reward and punishment (Cronan, 1989)
- In the 1980s, DoD initiated health promotions measures to improve health and (DoD Directive, 1986)

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distrib unlimited. 311 ABG/PA. No. 10-312, 9 August 2010

- Background: Cigarette Use and Cost
 - Cigarette usage in military has declined over past 20 years, 51% versus 32%
 - Heavy smoking also declined within the DoD from 1980 to 2005, from 34.2% to 11.0%
 - Smoking related healthcare costs in the DoD: approx \$530 million / year

- Associated lost productivity costs: approx \$345 million a year (Conway, 1998)
- 5 Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-31.2, 9 August 2010





Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311. ABG/PA. No. 10-312, 9 August 2010

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311. ABG/PA. No. 10-312, 9 August 2010

10



- · Sample size of 13,603 subjects · Analysis includes:
 - Eliminated those individuals that did not have responses or had inappropriate responses



11 Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. \$11 ABG/PA No. 10-\$12, 9 August 2010

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-312, 9 August 2010

- descriptive statistics – univariate analysis

- multivariate logistic regression analysis

study



Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. \$11 ABG/PA No. 10-312, 9 August 2010 13 Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. \$11.ABG/PA No. 10-\$12, 9 August 2010







Results: Sample Characteristics of Predictor and Outcome Variables



Results: Sample Characteristics of Covariates

Characteristics	Unweighted sample	w
Any smaking in the past 3fl days		
Yes	3.567	2
Na	10,036	S
Mental health related		
Needed further depression evaluation (Yes)	2,735	1
Received mental health counselling (Yes)	2,217	14
Needed mental health counselling (Yes)	2,420	1
Depression or anxiety prescription (Yes)	734	3
 Tail Starvey of Nodih Kehiral Behaviore Arrany, Active Duty Milline y Penne Proceedings over add up to 100 day to marries. 	and.	
tribution Statement & Anneoued for public release dist	tribution is	
mited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-312, 9 August 2010		

4	
5	
	*

Results: Sample Characteristics of Covariates - continued

Service			
Anny	3,041	269,343	31.9
Navy	3,794	219,971	26.2
Marine Corps	2,925	108,769	12.9
Air Force	3,843	246,044	29.1
Paygrade			
Enlisted	10,066	693,540	82.2
Officer	3,537	150,588	17.8
Deployment in past 3 years ^e (Once or more) Behavior	7,914	472,591	56.0
Impulsivity ^a			
Notatal	2,832	140,959	16.7
A little	7.854	474,272	\$6.2
Some	2,405	184,130	21.8
A lot	512	44,766	53
Heavy Drinker ^e (Yes)	2,014	152,894	18.1
Exercise (No)	3.110	193.062	22.9

	4
and the second s	-

Results: Association Between Predictors and Outcome

	Any Smoking					
		Unadjusted model		Adjusted model ^b		
Mental health variables	%	OR (95% CI)	p- value	OR (95%CI)	p- value	
Needed further depression evaluation						
No	18.6	1.00		1.00		
Yes	29.4	1.82(1.59-2.08)	<0.001	1.24 (1.08-1.43)	0.003	
Received mental health counselling						
No	14.5	1.00		1.00		
Yes	22.1	1.67(1.49-1.88)	⊲0.001	1.42 (1.25-1.62)	<0.00	
Needed mental health counselling						
No	15.6	1.00		1.00		
Yes	23.0	1.61 (1.45-1.80)	⊲0.001	128 (1.13-1.45)	<0.00	
Depression or anxiety prescription						
No	3.8	1.00		1.00		
Yes	6.0	1.60 (126-2.05)	<0.001	1.49 (1.15-2.92)	0.003	

21 Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 AB/S/PA No. 10-31.2, 9 August 2010

22

Results: Association Between Covariates and Outcome

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 AB/G/PA. No. 10-312, 9 August 2010



Results: Association Between Covariates and Outcome - continued



		Unadjusted	model	
	Characteristics	OR (95%CI)	p-value	α
	Sociodanographics			
	Gender (Male)	1.00		1.00
	Female	0.65 (0.58-0.73)	<0.001	0.90
	Age (in years)			
	17-20	1.00		1.00
	21-25	0.97 (0.79-1.18)	0.730	0.96
	26-34	0.57 (0.46-0.69)	<0.001	0.86
	35+	0.28 (0.22-0.37)	<0.001	0.56
	Ethnicity			
	White, non-Hispanic	1.00		1.00
	Black, non-Hispanic	0.44(038-0.51)	<0.001	0.44
	Hispanic	0.70(0.59-0.85)	<0.001	0.53
	Other	0.94 (0.77-1.14)	0.495	0.91
	Marital status			
	Not married	1.00		1.00
	Married, spouse not present	0.78 (0.59-1.02)	0.073	1.00
	Married, spouse present	0.59 (0.49-0.70)	<0.001	1.02
30 n Statemer	nt A: Approved for public release; ad: 211.68/3/PA No. 10-212.9 Aug	urt 2010		
	ed. STEADOFFA NO. DPST2, 5 Aug	151 2010		



Results: Association Between Covariates and Outcome - continued

Impulsivity				
Not at all	1.00		1.00	
A little	1.87 (1.54-2.27)	<0.001	1.33 (1.08-1.65)	0.010
Some	3.67 (2.96-4.56)	<0.001	1.72 (1.32-2.24)	<0.001
A lot	7.40 (5.43-10.10)	<0.001	2.54 (1.82-3.55)	<0.001
Heavy Drinker (No)	1.00		1.00	
Yes	4.04 (3.39-4.83)	<0.001	2.67(2.28-3.11)	<0.001
Exercise (Yes)	1.00		1.00	
Na	1.09 (0.94-1.27)	0.228	1.12 (0.95-1.31)	0.178





- If one marked "yes" to one or more of the primary predictor questions, then that individual had an increased likelihood of having smoked a cigarette in the past 30 days
- · Consistent with previous research
- · However, odds ratio not at two

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. \$11 ABG/PA No. 10-312, 9 August 2010 25 Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-312, 9 August 2010





Discussion: Weaknesses

- Data is self reported
- Causation cannot be determine
- · Odds ratios at not at two
- Study did not differentiate betv varying levels of cigarette use

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited, \$11. APPC FRA. No. 10.213. 9. August







Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-312, 9 August 2010 33 Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. \$11 ABG/PA No. 10-\$12, 9 August 2010



The Association between Mental Health and Hypertension in the 2005 DoD Population Survey United States Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM)

Lt Col/Dr. Scott Zaleski

Major objectives within Healthy People 2010 include improving hypertension and mental health management of the American population. Cases of either diagnosis may be incompatible with military service even with optimum treatment. The Department of Defense regularly conducts a survey of health related behaviors among active duty military personnel. The 2005 DoD Survey was conducted to obtain information regarding health and behavioral readiness among active duty military personnel to assess progress toward selected Healthy People 2010 objectives.

This study is a cross-sectional prevalence design looking at the association of hypertension treatment with mental health issues (whether there is a significant association between the self-reported occurrence of hypertension and the self-reported occurrence of mental health issues in the 2005 DoD Survey). In addition to these variables, this survey examined the contribution of various sociodemographic, occupational, and behavioral covariates. An analysis of the demographic composition of the study variables was followed by logistic analysis, comparing outcome variables with each of the independent variables. Following univariate regression analysis, multivariate regression was performed with adjustment (for those variables with an unadjusted alpha level less than or equal to 0.25).

All the mental health related indicators were associated with hypertension treatment. The same relationship was maintained after multivariate adjustment. The covariates remaining as significant (p < 0.05) in the final model included gender, age, race/ethnicity and obesity. Optimum health of the individual can be facilitated through discovery of treatable cases, to minimize disruptions of military missions, and even allow for continued military service.





- Objectives
 - Improve the health of all Americans
- Objective 12-09
 - reducing proportion with high blood pressure
- Objective 18-7,9
 - Increase receipt of needed mental health services
- Survey of Health Related Behaviors Among Active Duty Military Personnel

4

- Assessing progress toward several selected *Healthy People* objectives
- Objectives include
 Mental health
 - Hypertension

5



- Medical co-morbidity among Mental Health (MH) patients
- 22% prevalence of HPT among MH pts (second only to obesity)
- MH risk factors
 - Reduced activity levels, impaired self-help skills, medication side effects, non-adherence
- · Need to recognize and treat comorbidities



- Discovery of treatable cases
 - Allow optimum health of individuals
 - Allow continued military service
 - Minimize disruption of mission
- · Enhance recognition and treatment of cases
- Optimizing MH treatment can optimize HTN treatment among them



- Providers to scrutinize MH patients for comorbid HPT
- Vigilance for discovery and proper treatment of concomitant illnesses

· Whether or not the self-reported occurrence of HPT is related to the self-reported occurrence of mental health issues

Hypothesis

- Null Hypothesis: there is no association between the two
- Alternate Hypothesis: there is a significant association





Hypertension Data

- Inquiry: Are you currently taking any of the following actions to help lower your blood pressure:
 - Diet to lose weight, cut down on salt or sodium in diet, exercise, stop smoking, cut down on use of alcohol, or take prescribed blood pressure medicine
- Created analytical variable for the selfreported presence of HPT treatment
 - "Ever taken action to reduce high blood pressure"

124



12

10

- Age (four categories: ≤20, 21-25, 26-34, ≥35)
- Race/ethnicity (based on US Bureau of Census)
 - white, non-Hispanic, black non-Hispanic, Hispanic, and other
- Gender

months

- Education (high school or less, some college, and college degree or more)
- Marital status (single, married but spouse not present, and married and spouse present)



- · Branch of service (Army, Navy, Marine Corps, and Air Force)
- Rank (enlisted, pay grades E0-E9, and officers, pay grades Second Lieutenant through General)
- Deployment (deployed at least once in the last three years or not)



- · Heavy drinking (Defined as consumption of five or more drinks on the same occasion at least once a week in the past 30 days)
- · Smoking (smoker within the last 30 days)
- Obesity (BMI > 30 Kg/m2)



Statistics Statistics Demographic composition

- Un-weighted and weighted analyses
- Weighted percentages
- Univariate analysis
 - Comparing outcome variable with each of the independent variables
 - Percentages of HPT treatment among the independent variables

- Multivariate analysis
- Covariates included
 - If they were not highly correlated with one of the other covariates
 - · Education level and enlistment only ones highly correlated - If they were associated with HPT treatment in
 - unadjusted regression analysis with an alpha level less than or equal to 0.25

15

16



17

- Need for counseling: 18%
- Need for evaluation for depression: 22%



- Male (85%)
- Older than 25 years of age (54.8%)
- Married (56%)
- At least some college education (67.9%, with 24% receiving full degrees)
- 67% were non-Hispanic whites/ 8.5% were Hispanic
- Enlisted category (81.9%)
- Those who have and have not been deployed (at 56% and 44%, respectively)
- 17.9% heavy drinkers
- 31% smokers
- 12% of the participants were obese

19





Multivariate adjustment

 Negative confounding without adjusting for covariates (ORs greater, lower p-values postadjustment)

Multivariate adjustment

- Covariates remaining as significant (p < 0.05) in the final model
 - Gender, Age, Race/ethnicity , 0besity
- Adjusted associations in the same direction as the unadjusted associations
 - non-Hispanic blacks and other race/ethnicity and obese were more likely for HPT Rx
 - Women less likely for HPT Rx





Strengths, Future Work

- The robust size of the respondent pool (13,057) contained a representative sampling of 808,115 DoD active duty members
- Sequential surveys will allow the trending of these behaviors in a well-defined population over time
- Regular nature of this DoD survey can follow these relationships over time
- Cultural differences: ambiguities in interpretation of questions
- Segments of the population may be represented less than accurately due to nonresponse

28

Limitations

- Some biases possible with self-reporting – Poor recall bias
 - Response bias due to perceived deleterious effects on military careers



Limitations: Concepts of Causality



- Dichotomous nature of the variables does not lend itself to a dose-response demonstration
- cross-sectional design of this study does not allow investigating causal relationships or any temporal association
- HPT & MH: multi-factorial issues; specificity difficult to demonstrate



Psychosocial Stress of RPA Operators United States Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM)

Aeromedical Psychologist Wayne Chappelle

USAF Remotely Piloted Aircraft (RPA) operators are placed in the unique position of engaging in around the clock "tip-of-the-spear" surveillance, reconnaissance, and precision strike aerial operations in theaters of conflict while simultaneously living at home and juggling the demands of their domestic life. This uniqueaspect of RPA operators has raised questions about the impact on the health of RPA operators. Research has found RPA operators to experience greater levels of fatigue in comparison to airborne aircrew (i.e., AWACS, JSTARS). Yet, concerns regarding negative changes in psychological health effecting performance and readiness are abundant. However, no empirical studies have been conducted to officially screen for PTSD, clinical levels of psychological distress, and other changes in psychological health. To fill the current gap, this study had RPA operators (pilots, sensor operators, and mission intelligence coordinators) from AFSOC, ACC, ANG, and Reserve MQ-1 Predator, MQ-9 Reaper squadrons complete standardized, commercial, questionnaires assessing the psychological health and levels of clinical stress diagnostic of a mental health disorder (including PTSD). Comparisons were made between active duty, and national guard/reserve units.

This study provides key information on the prevalence of symptoms among such RPA operators and informs flight medicine physicians and operational leadership the extent of mental health services needed. This study provides a measure to gauge the extent of symptoms to best ensure that adequate resources are available to sustain the readiness of these airmen so they may continue to fly, fight, and win.






✓ Instructions: Participants briefed on purpose and nature of the survey inperson by local flight surgeon and/or MH representatives from USAFSAM research team

V Distributed at CCs call or during operational shifts (Sq CC preference)

Non-combatant airmen (enlisted/officer) from various support & logistic operations supporting ISR RPA operations were also included from local RPA installations.

V Anonymous surveys placed in pre-addressed envelope sealed by

participants given to flight surgeon or research team member

STRESS SURVEY

- ✓ 10 15 minutes to complete
- V Multiple choice, write-in responses
- V Demographics (Personal & Occupational)
- ✓ Sources of Stress (write-in & rate)
- V Standardized Measures/Instruments
 - V Occupational fatigue
 - ✓ Clinical Distress
 - ¥ PTSD
- Von-standardized items (likert rating scales)
 Subjective stress
 - V Medical & mental health service utilization
 - V Alcohol usage, relationship changes, job satisfaction



- V Self-report, standardized
- 16 items to assess symptoms of occupational burnout
- Summary score with specificity re: the level of burnout present
- Provides cut-scores for clinically significant fatigue / burnout.
- ✓ Fatigue scale was used by Tvaryanas (2006) in one of the first published studies re: RPA operations & operator fatigue

1 10 32

		1				
-	Anne alle A fan Oraca A star o fan	Name and Them (read a married or water	Pagelor Plan Instituted	-	Name Officer A Real Proton of sound	
	and desired	and the section				
	an facel of	the number of the state	-C. 277 G			
	An 1 mm 1 1	and the sale of				
	rint Pen	ende an overer baarline to online af 10-100 wardt antiker 1				
1	-	the entropy of				
122	n.intent.n	TANK INCOME.				-
	rational many o	ertfwikk Progrie				
	Anathe	Log be infrared				
		ter produce of				

















work.

Majority of reported stressors are operationally based and do not reference exposure to combat

"This job is totally unchallenging" "I didn't ask for this job!"

V Hold status/involuntarily assigned





- Alow hie to by Schiel Hinto, even a ocaana.
- ✓ "Show us some hope that we will go back to flying!"
- 25



Multivariate Analysis of MAB-II and MicroCog Neuropsychological Screening in Rated USAF Pilots United States Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM)

Maj/Dr. Bret Heerema

BACKGROUND: Intelligence testing and neuropsychological screenings have multiple uses in the selection and assessment of United States Air Force (USAF) pilots and pilot applicants. These tests are a critical part of USAF medical flight screening and aeromedical waiver procedures after neurological insult for aircrew. The purpose of this study is to assess the factorial structure regarding a measure of intelligence testing given to USAF pilot training applicants (manned as well as unmanned) during medical flight screening. Is the factorial structure of intelligence testing difference for such a specialized occupational group different from the general population? METHODS: Principal components analysis was conducted on the intelligence test scores from the Multidimensional Aptitude Battery-Second Edition (MAB-II) administered to 10.612 USAF pilot applicants selected for training. Subtest and measurement model correlations were also estimated. RESULTS: Neuropsychological screening consisting of the MAB-II suggests there are three correlated indices unique to the rated USAF pilot population in contrast to the two-factor measurement model of the general population. In addition to verbal intelligence quotient (IQ) and performance IQ factors, a visual processing speed IQ comprised of the arithmetic, digital symbol, and spatial score subtests is present in this population. Confirmatory factor analysis using this model of the MAB-II showed positive correlations between the factors and between specific subtests. CONCLUSIONS: There are significant differences between the general population and rated USAF pilots' intelligence test scores. The relationship of these scores must be well understood to effectively evaluate how other aptitudes are affected with changes in any particular subtest. Neuropsychologists should be sensitive to such differences and use population specific normative data in evaluating the cognitive disposition of rated USAF pilots. Further studies are needed to determine the role of these factors in performance in the pilot population leading to more accurate predictive cognitive aptitudes.





Multivariate Analysis of MAB-II Neuropsychological Screening in Rated USAF Pilots

> Maj Bret Heerema, MD, MS, MPH USAFSAM, Brooks City-Base 25 Aug 10



Background

- · Intelligence Testing in Rated USAF Pilots
 - · Multidimensional Aptitude Battery Second Edition (MAB-II)
 - MicroCog

Distribution Statement A. A

Administered to all pilot candidates at Aeromedical . Consultation Service (ACS) prior to and after pilot training

Volanti Subvenimus

Volanti Subvenimus Distribution Statement A



:

- Picture arrangement
- Object assembly
- Full scale intelligence quotient (FSIQ)

Volantí Subvenímus Dishibution Statement A. Ap-

Volantí Subvenímus Distribution Statement A. Ap-

General cognitive proficiency



Background

- All indices for both MAB-II and MicroCog Mean = 100
 - Standard deviation = 15
- · USAF pilot population compared to general population
 - FSIQ ~92nd percentile (121) VIQ and PIQ ~90th percentile (119, 120) MicroCog generally the same
- · Purpose of this study
 - Does USAF pilot population have same factorial structure as the general population?

Volantí Subvenímus ed tor outlice release; distribuíon is urlinnied. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-308, 5 AUG 10 Distribution Statement A: Ap



Method

- Results from 10,612 pilot candidates included
- · Confirmatory factor analyses using structural equation

 - Both minister and the set of t better fit (more complex) should be used
- · Two-, Three-, Four-, and Five-factor models were evaluated

Volantí Subvenímus d for autic release; distributon is unimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-008, 5 AUG 10 Distribution Statement A: Ap

	Results	
Indices	2 Factor	3 Factor
VIQ	Information	Information
	Comprehension	Comprehension
	Arithmetic	
	Similarities	Similarities
	Vocabulary	Vocabulary
PIQ	Digital Symbol	
	Picture Completion	Picture Completion
	Spatial Score	
	Picture Arrangement	Picture Arrangement
	Object Assembly	Object Assembly
Visual Processing		Arithmetic
Speed		Digital Symbol
		Spatial Score



Results

Model	X ²	Deg freedom	GFI	CFI	RMSEA
2 Factor	459.826	26	.991	.981	0.040
3 Factor	364.108	23	.993	.985	0.037
	95.718	3			

p-value < 0.0001

GFI = "goodness-of-fit index" CFI = "comparative fit index" RMSEA = "root mean square error of approximation"

Volantí Subvenímus d broubic release: distributon is urientied. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-308, 5 AUG 10 Distribution Statement A: Appr







affected

Volantí Subvenímus ed tor outlice release; distribuíon is urlinnied. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-308, 5 AUG 10 Distribution Statement A: Ap

- · Determine pilot population normative data for 3 indices

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public mileses distribution is unfirmed. STI ABO/PA No. 10-008, 5 AUG 10



Questions

Volanti Subvenimus to autio estense: distributon is unlimited. 311 ABG/PA No. 10-008, 5 AUG 10 Distribution Statement A: Ap

Risk of Prostate Cancer in USAF Aviators United States Air Force School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM)

Col Marc Goldhagen

BACKGROUND: There have been several studies indicating elevated incidence of prostate cancers in aviators both in the civilian and military sectors. Some studies show an increased risk for cancer in aviators and some do not. These studies compare aviators with the general population and these two cohorts can differ substantially in terms of socioeconomics, health surveillance, and environmental exposures. We were interested in conducting a controlled study in which prostate cancer incidence was compared in aviators using a reference group which is more similar to the aviators. METHODS: This retrospective analysis compared incidence of prostate cancer between USAF aviation officers and non-aviation officers using the Automated Cancer Tumor Registry of the Department of Defense linked to personnel records from the USAF Personnel Center. RESULTS: Crude incidence ratios were compared to SEER data of the overall US population showed slightly lower incidence in USAF personnel. Kaplan-Mier survival curves showed no difference between the USAF aviators and non-aviators. Cox Proportional Hazards model also confirmed no difference in prostate cancer incidence between USAF aviators and non-aviators. While the study included a relatively large sample size, limitations of the study include a young population group, in which low incidence would be expected.









- Combined project with MD Anderson Cancer Center and UTHSC SPH :
 - Prostate Cancer Incidence in the USAF:
 - Goal of further describing impact of early testing, study the cancer biology for prostate adenocarcinoma, study effect of exposures
 - USAFSAM: Compare incidence rates of prostate cancer between USAF aviator and USAF non-aviator officers
 - IRB approval from MD Anderson, UTHSC, 711 HPW, AFIP



- Air Force Personnel Center Database
- ACTUR matched by SSN to occupation codes from active duty officers in the Air Force Personnel Center database
- Aviator officers defined as >200 hours in any aircraft, any crew position













